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FAQ Jeffrey Irwin
Telenor

Inmarsat hereby grants your Company authority to utilise our Inmarsat AORW [3
satellitc for RBGAN testing. Your Company will be using 2 Hughes Network
Systems RBGAN terminal anywhere within the AORW I3 satellite coverage area.
The frequencies, automatically controlled and assigned by Inmarsat to the RBGAN
terminals, are as indicated in Hughes Network Systems FCC STA 0370-EX-ST-2004
dated June 15, 2004. The maximurm {erminal transmitting power density will be
6.2dBW/4kHz and the maximum channel bandwidth 187.5 KHz.

The expected duration of the testing period is from August 2004 until March 2005.
Your Company can utilise the AORW I3 satellite for testing within this period,
subject to previous coordination with Inmarsat for each period of testing.

Furthermore, Inmarsat confirms that the FCC, in a decision by the full Commission,
has granted United States market access aver the AORW I3 satellite.

Sincerely

Antonio Franchi
Senior Manager
Inmarsat
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